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From: Robert Hamilton

Sent: September 13, 2013 8:34 AM

To: Newman, Christopher

Cc: McHattie, Brian; Kerr-Wilson, Ian

Subject: 304 Main 5t E, Hamilton, OM - Canadian Tire Corporatio Gas Bar - Request to Designate

Christopher,

As per Councillor McHattie's recommendation yvesterday, I would like to talce this opportunity to formally
request that the Gas Bar stucture at the above noted address be Designated under the Ontario Heritage Act.

The precedent for doing so was made by the City of Mississauga when it designated a near identical
structure in 2011 after undertaking considerable research.

I feel the City of Mississauga research, reports and formal by-law can be utlised in Hamilton to expedite

what has now become an overly bureaucratic designation process. i.e. it should NOT require 5 years to
push this through to completion.

Sincerely,
Rob
Robert D. Hamilton MLIS

196 West 18th Street
Hamilton, ON L9C 4G8



